LExtraets frow Mc. Hugh Wynikan's letter to

Ze=organizing oy Eroup BYALeN.

¥ovambher 26th, 192 .

The way we bave dealt with the situation at Chatham House
iz to divide group meotings inte two classent= (1) Seotipnal Neetings.
(2) Croup Meetings.

jegtio Heatings. Ve cirewlarised all mesbers to find
out what partioular subjests or Lransches of infaermational alfzirs
they are ilaterasled in. Ve gent them ¢ paper in wiich intecnational

affairs wore elasaified cither geographicully or by sudjeots. Por
example, thare is a “Near Zast Geotion™, a "Far ‘ast Section™, an
"afriqan Ssction®, an “Hoonenia Seotion, indluding one on "Re -
tiona®. Jleumbers were asked %o state wiat asecatio mectings ¢

would like to receive notices el I thilak about 400 heplied and these
400 zet motican of thoae seationad seztings oo the subjeots in which
they declared thempelves 10 be interested.

GLo ety « Thia srrangement does act affect the holding
of smaller nmﬁ’ group meetings of say, 12 people. This is, I think,
about the LGt numpe? for a group atudying s subjeoct. &uch small
groups are generally organiged by amomber and the other nembars ssked
to them are those jw deplres a&hpdd de asked. He is, therefere, the
convenor of ths group, though the notices are sént out by (e Insti-
tute and the group mects in Thatham House.

Sould you got epply a similar system t¢ Montreal and thus
enable you largely %o inorease your membershipt Say it were in-
ereaned fto 108, (1] 4ll members would asttend gensral mestings.

(2) They eould be divided into two or three seotions stcorédlug to

the rumbe: of subjects for sectionsl disousziona. {5 Any menber
would have the right %o srgenize a study group of which he would be=
gome the comvenovy, snd to whieh he could msk anyone he wished, ine
sluding if necessary nonemembars. Such study groups would, I s
pege, genarally be held in privete houses. I think none-wembers should
be asked to them with a view to getting them to become members., They
ought 0 bo if they are suffieienily interested to attend group '
meetings.

I merely put these suggestions before you as 1 put them be-
fore tie Uinnipeg Sranoh end we 1 diseuassd them with Tarr at Eyete.
In ordér to let you know wmhat we did with the Winnipeg braneh,
attach extrasss Zrom two letters I wrote to the Sserst at Chatham
Houge, dated respectively September £0th and November Pin. ;

Yours sincerely,

Hebo ’é?ynd}‘m .

F.5. Chathas Mouse will send you the same materisl that it sends
to other branches of the Canadian Institute.




